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TO: Procurement Directors
FROM: Office of Procurement and Assistance Policy, MA-61

Office of Procurement and Assistance Management
SUBJECT:  Federal Acquisition Circular (FAC) 2005-30

SUMMARY: The General Services Administration has issued Federal Acquisition Circular
(FAC) 2005-30. This FAC starts on page 2710 of the January 15, 2009, Federal Register. The
FAC covers nine rules -- one interim, seven final, and one technical amendment. Attachment 1

is a summary of these rules and states whether any changes are needed to internal DOE
guidance. Attachment 2 is Federal Register publication of FAC 2005-30.

Of special interest and requiring immediate action by the Head of the Contracting Activity is the
requirement to post redacted versions of justification and approval documents for
noncompetitive contracts. See Attachment 1 and 2, Item IV for additional guidance and
information.

This Policy Flash and its attachments will be available online at the following website:
http://www.management.energy.gov/policy guidance/policy flashes.htm.

Questions concerning this Policy Flash should be directed to Barbara Binney at (202) 287-1340
or by e-mail at barbara.binney@hgq.doe.gov.
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